Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF)
Fiscal Year (FY) 2020

Frequently Asked Questions

Why is my jurisdiction not eligible to apply for this funding?
If your jurisdiction appears on this list, your jurisdiction received a direct CESF allocation from the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance.  Jurisdictions receiving a direct CESF allocation are not eligible to apply for the state of Michigan/Michigan State Police CESF solicitation.

Do we automatically receive our allocation?
No, your agency must submit a completed FY 20 CESF application for up to your entire allocation amount to receive an award.  If you apply for less than your allocation amount, you cannot submit a second application for the remainder.

Can we apply for more than our allocated amount?
No, formula allocations are provided for each jurisdiction/agency, and the application request cannot exceed the allocation.  Your application will be returned to you for resubmission if you have requested anything over your allocated amount.

What is a SIGMA Vendor/Address ID, and do we need to have it pre-award?
SIGMA Vendor IDs and Address IDs are used for reimbursement.  Please speak with your financial department to determine your agency’s SIGMA information.  You can also visit the SIGMA Vendor Self-service Site to access your existing account or register for one.  If your agency does not have a SIGMA Vendor/Address ID by the application deadline (August 14, 2020 at 12:00 noon EST), you must register and obtain that information post-award.

Does the application have to be signed?
No, a signature is not required due to many people working remotely and the difficulty that presents for some applicants.  The certification box must be checked.
Is hazard pay an allowable expense?
No, hazard pay is not an eligible expense under the CESF grant.

Are the items we want to purchase eligible?
[bookmark: _Hlk47354931]Budget items must be directly related to the prevention of, preparation for, or response to coronavirus.  You must explain, in your application, how these purchases are directly related to coronavirus and would not have been needed otherwise.  The list of eligible expense categories can be found in the FY 20 CESF Application Instructions document (Part VI, page 3).

Is plexiglass (or other portable walls/barriers) to separate offices and promote distancing an eligible expense?
Are installation costs of the plexiglass/barrier eligible?
Plexiglass and other barriers are eligible expenses, but any installation costs are NOT eligible.

Is this a reimbursement grant?
Yes.

How long will it take to receive our reimbursement?
Reimbursement will be made after budget items are purchased or payment for services has been made and a reimbursement request (with proper documentation) is submitted.  Please note that it may take up to 30 business days after the request is approved for your jurisdiction to receive the reimbursement.

In item 2 under “Expenditures” on the CESF Application (page 5), are the “grantee” and “Applicant” the same?
Yes. That item states that your agency’s purchasing policies must be followed for you to remain within the guidelines of this grant.

Can the expenses included in our budget be amended or modified later?
Yes, you can request to amend budget items/expenses after the award has been made as long as the modifications are within your allocation amount.

If our county has more than one allocation (i.e., one for the County Prosecutor’s Office and one for the County Sheriff’s Office), are we required to complete separate applications for each allocation?
No, applications can be combined into one as long as the individual allocations for each agency remain the same.

Can we hire a full-time personnel position that is either partially or fully funded by the CESF grant?
No full-time personnel are allowed under the CESF grant, but you can hire a contractual employee or pay overtime as long as you can explain how the position is directly related to coronavirus.

Can we share budget items purchased under the CESF grant with other agencies in our jurisdiction?
You may share items with other agencies, but the agency that received the CESF award must purchase the items.  We will not reimburse another agency.

What documentation are we required to retain under the CESF grant?
Your agency is required to retain all financial documentation for costs incurred for a three-year period following the final MSP payment for the project.

Is this funding different than the FEMA funding?
Yes


